CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

February 12, 2016

Mark D. McCluggage, AlA, CCS
Carmen Onken

1525 E. Douglas

Wichita, KS 67211

Re: Taco Bell Renovation
30-Day Temporary Certificate of Occupancy- Transportation Development
Engineer's/Architect’s Stamp dated 10-22-15 (F14-D071)
Certification dated 02-15-2016

Dear Mr. McCluggage,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 02-12-16,
Transportation Development has no objection to the issuance of a 30-day Temporary
Certificate of Occupancy. This letter serves as a “green tag” from Transportation

Development for a 30-day Temporary Certificate of Occupancy to be issued by the
Building and Safety Division.

PO Box 1293 Prior to the issuance of a permanent Certificate of Occupancy, the following items must
be addressed:

e The curb cut entrance off of 4™ St must be brought up to meet all ADA compliance
Albuquerque and standards

e Sidewalk on 4™ St. must be complete

New Mexico 87103 Add “Do not Enter” signs on both sides of the pavement marking “Do Not Enter”

¢ A paper submittal with all as-builds must be received prior to release of Final
Certificate of Occupany.

www.cabq.gov . . .
Once corrections are complete resubmit acceptable package along with fuily

completed Drainage Transportation Information Sheet to front counter personnel for log
in and evaluation by Transportation. For digital submittal and minor comments and/or
repairs, please submit photos to PLNDRS @ cabq.gov prior to submittal. If you have
any questions, please contact me at (505) 924-3991.

LS o

John B. Gurulé, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

C: CO Clerk, File
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